Susan Haley

From: Hannah Kersley

Sent: 17 December 2024 11:42

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: 10 Cavandish Road

Attachments: 10 Cavendish Road - PG.9011.24.02 - Proposed Plans_Rev F.pdf; BR-180-24-PL

request.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi,

Please can this plan be uploaded to BR/180/24/PL. Request form attached.
Many thanks

Hannah Kersley (she/her)
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management

Please note: | am currently working a four day week, with two days in Development Management and two days in
Strategic Development.

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Flanning anplisation
finder {srun.gov.ukl

From: Carianne Wells

Sent: 16 December 2024 14:17

To: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk>
Cc: Oliver Far

Subject: FW: avandish Roa

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BR/180/24/PL



CALITION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking

or-opening.

Hi Hannah,

Thanks for calling, | just think it’s important to not give the members reasons to refuse if it is something we have
already addressed. Looking over the plans | have just noticed on our latest revision the door into bed 6 has been
omitted, please can you update with the attached updated drawing.

Kind Regards

Carianne

From:
Sent: 16 December 2024 13:52

To: A

Subject: 10 Cavandish Road

Kind regards,

Emma Hutchings BA ACIAT

Architectural Technician

[:]21 Middle Road, Park Gate,
~ Southampton, SO31 7GH

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please
contact the sender and delete the email from your system.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BR/180/24/PL



